- Pacific Gas and
.4 Electric Company”

Brian K. Cherry
Vice President
Regutatory Relations

September 24, 2010

Mr. Paul Clanon

Executive Director

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 5223
San Francisco, CA 94102

Re: Long Range Gas Transmission Pipeline Planning Input

Top 100 Segments

Dear Mr. Clanon:

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
77 Beale St., Mail Code B10C
P.0. Box 770000

San Franciseo, CA 94177

Fax: 415-973-7226

Attached is an update to the 2009 Top 100 Gas Transmission projects initially
shared on September 20, 2010. Provided are both a red-lined version
highlighting the changes and a clean version. The updates are few and not
extensive. A couple of the changes reflect an update to location information. For
example, pipeline segments often run through more than one municipality and
the adjacent municipality was incorrectly listed on the original document. PG&E

will also post this new version on its website.

Sincerely,
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